

Clinical Education SIG Leadership

June 21, 2024

11:00 – 12:00am CST; 12:00-1:00 pm EST

Present: Jane Fagan, Angie Henning, Amanda Piccoli, Julie Gruden, Jessican Rodriquez, Julie Lombari, Elsa Drevyn

Absent: -

Meeting completed via Zoom

Agenda

• **Updates**

- Mentoring and Networking Communities – Angie
 - Drafts under review
 - Mentoring held awaiting publication of new materials
- Clinical Education Terminology Workgroup- Jane- ongoing
- Slot Release Placement Survey
 - **FOLLOW UP PREVIOUS ACTION ITEMS:**
 - Determine if a vote can be called at ELC - ongoing
 - Communicate to membership all information regarding work group and impending vote ahead of meeting – ongoing
- Academy volunteer coordinator
 - **FOLLOW UP PREVIOUS ACTION ITEM:**
 - All group liaisons should submit this information - completed

Previous Action Items:

- **ELC Scholarship application review:**
 - **FOLLOW UP PREVIOUS ACTION ITEM:**
 - Resend edited rubric to board for review – Angie- completed
 - Applications send to board members for review
 - Decision made by August
 - Review process: each application will be reviewed by 2 board members
- **Pathway to "certification" for clinical educators- Clinical Educator Certified Specialist**
 - Request for member from Professional Development committee on task force. Will be determined after July.
 - Received names of interested parties for task force
 - Limited representation by clinicians
 - Call for outreach to clinicians for participation
- **Website**
 - **FOLLOW UP PREVIOUS ACTION ITEMS:**

- Julie L will upload EBP webinar to website – completed
 - Consider linking to external page
- Review website for accuracy
 - Links reviewed and updated
 - Request made to share ACAPT 2:1 model materials on CE SIG website

NEW ACTION ITEMS: Request to link to consortia vs maintaining list on our website- Jane will follow up with ACAPT reps

- Initiative: link to outside sources vs pull documents on to our website- KeithAnn will clear with Academy
 - Update placement process task force header and move to new section “Recommendation Discussion Board”- Julie L.
- **Policy and procedures review**
 - Create internal guide for holding a vote- on going
 - **Webinars**
 - **FOLLOW UP PREVIOUS ACTION ITEM:**
 - Link academy level webinars related to clinical education on CE SIG page under “Resources”- completed
 - **Nom Com:**
 - **ACTION ITEM:** Vote on nomination for 1 year Nom Com appointment
 - Jane Fagan nominated for position
 - Angie motioned for vote
 - KeithAnn seconded
 - Jane Fagan voted as Nom Com committee member for 1 year appointment
 - Angie will communicate results to Academy
 - **Membership Grant**
 - Update on communication with Academy- Jane- ongoing
 - **APTA Prescriptive Authority Feasibility Report Volunteers**
 - **FOLLOW UP PREVIOUS ACTION ITEM:** Contact potential candidates – Angie- completed

New Items:

- 1 year extra funding opportunity
 - Ideas: gift cards for webinar speakers, incentivizing clinical partner participation, academy swag for speakers, increased scholarships for this year, sponsor table at ELC for consortia to utilize on rotating schedule, CCIP course fee sponsorship

- **ACTION ITEM:** decide at next meeting how funding should be used
- Request additional money for CE SIG budget
 - \$1000 increase to cover additional scholarship and swag for speakers- Elsa and Angie
- ELC Scholarship review process established
 - 2 reviewers per submission
 - Reviewers assigned by 6/28- Angie
 - Reviews should be completed by next meeting, July 19, 2024
 - **ACTION ITEM:** Discuss and determine scholarship recipient at next meeting
- APTA Hub sunsetting mid-June
 - Communicate to members- on hold
- ExxatOne concerns brought from NYNJ Consortium:
 - Concerns brought to SIG:
 - Concern that Exxat is trying to move our placement process to a National Matching program.
 - Concern that there is a top down approach happening. Exxat is making decisions on the placement process and not listening to the stakeholder's concerns or needs. This led to discussion that Exxat is a business serving our profession and should not be making decisions or influencing how we go about our placement process.
 - Concern that programs that don't use Exxat will end up missing out on slot options.
 - Concern about already seeing instances where programs are not following the March 1 recommendation and are asking for 2026 slots (or sites are offering 2026 slots).
 - Concern about Exxat planning to charge students and sites for use of Exxat One even though programs have given feedback that this is not a favorable option.
 - Discussion:
 - Exxat One is a private entity in a free market, therefore we can provide feedback only
 - We can provide venue for membership to give feedback to Exxat business reps
 - Recommend creating opportunity for Exxat One reps to answer pre-submitted questions from members during open forum
 - Will summarize answers and post to website

NEXT MEETING: Elsa and Angie will send updated invite for meetings July and forward

